



Dr. Monica Arguedas



GENERAL DENTIST & PROSTHODONTIST

Dr. Monica Arguedas is a distinguished general dentist and prosthodontist based in Costa Rica. With a passion for dental care and a commitment to excellence, Dr. Arguedas brings her expertise and warmth to the esteemed team at Goodness Dental. Her dedication to providing top-tier dental services combined with her compassionate approach makes her an invaluable asset to the practice. Dr. Arguedas is delighted to continue to make a positive impact on the oral health and well-being of her patients.

EXPERIENCE:

Mexico | 2022-2024:

Advanced Specialization Clinic in Oral Implantology

- Surgical
- Prosthetic

Grupo Dental Bosques Dr. Ricardo Mitrani y Dr. Jack Goldberg

- Prosthodontics

Costa Rica | 2020-2022:

Private Practice

Goodness Dental Clinic

- Prosthodontics
- Full mouth rehabilitations over teeth and over implants

Colombia | 2017-2020:

El Bosque University Prosthodontic Clinic

- Prosthodontics
- Full mouth rehabilitations over teeth and over implants

Costa Rica | 2014-2017:

Private Dental Practice

Costa Rican Social Security Fund (CCSS)
National Hospital of Geriatric

EDUCATION/DEGREES:

2011-2015: Latina University of Costa Rica

- D.D.S. General Dentistry

2017-2020: EL Bosque University, Colombia

- Prosthodontics

2022-2023: National Autonomous University of Mexico

- Advanced Specialization Program in Oral Implantology

LICENSE:

- Costa Rica – College of Surgeons Dentists of Costa Rica – 538316